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Addendum No. 1
To

Request for Proposals (“RFP”) No. DCAM-21-CS-RFP-0007
Construction Management At-Risk (“CMAR?”) Services for Fort Dupont ICE Arena

Issued: April 6. 2021

This Addendum No. 1 is issued on April 6, 2021. Except as modified hereby, the RFP remains
unmodified.

Item #1: The Project Summary (Section A) of the Design-Build Agreement (Attachment L of the RFP)
is hereby revised and attached as Exhibit 1.

Item #2: The site visit’s pre-registration sheet, sign-in sheet and business cards ae hereby attached
as Exhibit 2.

By:
Date: 04/06/2021

Pamela Ford Dickerson
DGS Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 1



Exhibit 1
Project Summary (Section A of the Design-Build Agreement or Attachment L of the RFP)
(See following page)



PROJECT INFORMATION

A. PROJECT SUMMARY

1. | Project Name: Construction Management At-Risk
Services for Fort Dupont Ice Arena
2. | Project Address: 3779 Ely Place SE, Washington, DC
20019
3. | Agreement Type: Construction Management At-Risk with
Guaranteed Maximum Price
4. | Client Agency: District of Columbia Department of
Parks and Recreation (“DPR” or “Client
Agency”)
5. | Construction Manager:
6. | Agreement Amounts:
i. Initial NTE: $950,000.00
ii. Project Budget: $21,000,000.00
7. | Construction Manager _
Compensation:
I. Construction Management
Fee:
ii. Base Construction
Management Fee (75% of the
Construction Management
Fee):
ii. Preconstruction Fee
iv. At Risk Portion of the
Construction Management
Fee (25% of the Construction
Management Fee):
V. Maximum Cost of General
Conditions:
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Vi. Contingency: To be determined at GMP

Vii. Allowances: To be determined at GMP

8. | Liquidated Damages:

i. Failure to Submit $1,000 per deliverable per day
Deliverables:
ii. Delay in Substantial $1,000/per calendar day
Completion:
9. GMP Proposal Submission September 29, 2021
10. | GMP Amendment Executed By: October 28, 2021
11. | Substantial Completion Date: August 7, 2023
12. | Final Completion Date: October 7, 2023
13. | Administrative Term Expiration January 7, 2024
Date:
14. | Key personnel removal or $25,000 per person

replacement disincentive

15. | Notice to Proceed:

I. Period of Performance From [ INSERT ] (date of execution of
Letter Contract) through October 7, 2023
(with Substantial Completion Dates of
August 7, 2023).

ii. NTE Amount: $950,000.00

16. | GMP Basis Documents Design Design Development Documents
Progression

I. | GMP Basis Documents must be July 16, 2021

submitted no later than
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Exhibit 2
Site visit’s Registration Sheet, Sign-in Sheet and Business Cards
(See following page)



Request for Proposal (“RFP”)

No. DCAM-21-CS-RFP-0007

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES FOR FORT DUPONT ICE ARENA

3779 Ely Place SE, Washington, DC 20019

Site Visit’s Pre-Registration

April 1, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. — 11:00 a.m.

S.No Firm Name Participant Name Email Phone #
1 Gilbane Building Company Susan Moore SMoorel2@GilbaneCo.com
2 COX Construction Malikah Brinson mbrinson@coxconstructionmgmt.com 240-429-9071
3 Scaffolding Solutions Alon Aliverdi aaliverdi@scaffoldingsolutions.com 202-579-7181
4 Coakley Williams Ramin Rahimi rrahimi@coakleywilliams.com 240-200-1034
5 James G. Davis Construction Gregory M. Ghent gghent@davisconstruction.com 240 876 7680
Corporation
6 MCN Build Tim Raimundo tim.raimundo@mcnbuild.com
7 MCN Build Andrew Doyle Andrew.doyle@mcnbuild.com
8 Grunley Construction Mark Laudo
Company, Inc
9 Grunley Construction Company, Inc Gregory McHugh aliceperrigo@grunley.com 203.906.8058
10 Smoot Construction Paul Miller pmueller@srsmoot.com
11 Smoot Construction Abbie Cronin acronin@srsmoot.com
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

MAINTAIN
SUSTAIN
Request for Proposal (“RFP”)
No. DCAM-21-CS-RFP-0007
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES
FOR
FORT DUPONT ICE ARENA
3779 Ely Place SE, Washington, DC 20019
Sign-in Sheet
Site Visit
April 1, 2021
10:00 A.M. to 11:00 A.M
Name: M’WE&‘ L—-A@ Phone: 0% 556 ,3&519
Company:@r.$ - (=QUN | 51
Email Address: WAR I LAVDD @ GLONLEY |, (oni~
Signature: ,W_‘
(@
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: é&&é_}ﬂ%ﬁ@‘ | Phone_-ldé x>

Company: .
Email Address '.. ) J N 7. C oy
Signature: /
""L.,__“-\-
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:

Signature:

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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14.

15.

16.

Name: Z“m'r"‘- eahim{ Phone: 240 guﬂ J.G-LL—{
Company: Bloe Sicve /conldey Williams Conelroction

Email Address: rc alim (@ ton lc.’;‘iery boilliams . Cona
Signature: L/@ % e
Is your company a small business entegisc? YES o NO g
Type of services performed: 2
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 2cimd
Name: Nicik. ©Swald Phone: oA L O~ 372 ~9/196

Company:_ TJamel G. Dayi¢  Coréivetctioa
Email Address:_pesw ald (Q@deviscoastvuction . Con

Signatwre e (D e

Is your company a small business enterprise? YESo NO o
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P

5 |

Name: _im 1etmunis Phone: {02 - Y02-0(, 4%
Company: Al Ry D

Email Address: i on. ridimaianite @ anta il roin

Signature: /\J(—/)’(

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO &
Type of services performed: i :
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? foinn

Name: ANDU\. OU\/[/{g.

i Phone: £ 02 - 705 - )6%]|
Company: J;ﬂ%—{:\"% BEOILD

Email Address: DRAW « DOYLE @2 WIENBU LD .Low)
/
Signature: V;’/LAM /
Is your company a husiness enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: dﬁn

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? “Huwle

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:

Signature:




34.

35.

39.

40).

W By

T
Name: & ~ / e € // ' Phone: ZC TE Z Z{"Z S0 ? Q

Company SINND O ‘ oOnNn <

Email Address:__ 72, 8 S8 . e

Signature < f T %

Is your company a small business enterprise? _ YES O NO)K

Type of services performed: e (& C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontfactor? F e

Name:_ APBIE  (ALONIM Phone:_ 0 255 1"~
Company:_ S\ 00T

Email Address:\ 00 . COYWA

Signature: | / ! \/

Is your company a snlal] business enterprise? YES o NO A
Type of services performed: _ YEWAD C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? M_i

<

Name: A Y Y/
Company:_{<
Email Address:
/
Signature: N A!
Is your company a small busines enterrrise‘? YES %‘ NO o
Type of services performed: : r

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? =y,
Name:__[\/! K%"‘"b Phone: - Y T - YAila

Company:_ A <SG o
Email Address: At e CEANT J..CO M

(a/ @u\
Signature:
Is your company a small business ¢

terp 'sj? YES /\( NO o
Type of services performed: L4AN

Interested in bidding as a prime ora subcontractor‘7 Sv




34.

35.

39.

40).

W By

T
Name: & ~ / e € // ' Phone: ZC TE Z Z{"Z S0 ? Q

Company SINND O ‘ oOnNn <

Email Address:__ 72, 8 S8 . e

Signature < f T %

Is your company a small business enterprise? _ YES O NO)K

Type of services performed: e (& C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontfactor? F e

Name:_ APBIE  (ALONIM Phone:_ 0 255 1"~
Company:_ S\ 00T

Email Address:\ 00 . COYWA

Signature: | / ! \/

Is your company a snlal] business enterprise? YES o NO A
Type of services performed: _ YEWAD C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? M_i

<

Name: A Y Y/
Company:_{<
Email Address:
/
Signature: N A!
Is your company a small busines enterrrise‘? YES %‘ NO o
Type of services performed: : r

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? =y,
Name:__[\/! K%"‘"b Phone: - Y T - YAila

Company:_ A <SG o
Email Address: At e CEANT J..CO M

(a/ @u\
Signature:
Is your company a small business ¢

terp 'sj? YES /\( NO o
Type of services performed: L4AN

Interested in bidding as a prime ora subcontractor‘7 Sv




MARK LAUDO, A.LA.

Vice Presidant of Preconatruction

240.399.2000
240.399.3794

703,856 8856
240.399.2001 |
marklaudo@grunley.com

GRUNLEY CONSTRUCTION COMPANTY, 1] =
15020 Shady Grove Road, Sulte 500
Rockvila, MD 20850

Cox Construction
Management, LLC.

Bumprusas. THE FUTUSE OME PROECT AT & TIME

Malikah Brinson-Cox
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g wath Excellerce o Maksmilbe Cliefd Suttesi

Abhbie Cronin, ALA, LEED AP BD+(
Project Mal'.dl:'pn

5335 Wisconsin Ave. N.'W. Suite 940 Washington, D.C. 20015
office: 202 243 6688 | celk 4102581662
1 | acronin@srsmoot, com

RENASCENTDC

Experts in Demolition

Mick Thomas
Vice President of Busingss Dewvelopment
NThomasPResascen!DC com @ 202.903.5837

1516 Good Hope Road SE, Sulte 1
‘Washington, DC 20020
OfMce 202.933.DEMO (3366)

RENASCENTDC

Experts in Demolition

Jonathan Steele
Business Developmant
JSleate@RenasceniDC com - 202 2308455

1516 Good Hope Road SE, Suite 1

Washington, DC 20020
Ofice 202933 DEMO (3366)

Mick Oswald
Senior Superintendent

12530 Parklawn Drive

Rockville, MO 20852

301 881 2990 main

240 371 2190 cell

301 468 3918 fax
noswald@davisconstruction.com

CONSTRUCTION Company of Washington, D

R. Paul Mueller

Project Superintendent

5335 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W. * Suite 940 » Wach;
W, » * Washington, D.C. 20015
202/243-6588 » fax 202/243-6689 » cell 202/729-0096

e-mail: pmueller @ ssmoot.com

Businass Development Manager

GILBANE BUILDING COMPANY

1100 M. Glebe Road

Suite 1000

Arington, VA& 22201

Tel: 571-551-5011

Celk 571-225-8108
SMoorel 2@GilbaneCo.com

WWW.GILBANECO, . COM

Alon Aliverdi

Praject Manager

!

THE MOST ADVANCED SCAFFOLD

Patrick C McNulty
Project Engineer

GILEANE BUILIMNG COMPANY

1100 N Ghebe Road, Suite 1000
Arington, VA 22201

Cell: 571-213-7935
PMcNulty@Gilbanelo.com

WIWW.GILBANECD.COM

202.579.7181 Cell

J03.857.1360

@&N SOLUTIONS

ING SYSTEM AVAILABLE

Toll Free: 800.295.9445 » Fax 703.670.5143
Scalfolding Salutions-Metro DC » 6933 Colchester Fark Drive, Sufte 3 » Manassas, V& 20113
E-Mait: asliverdi@scatlioldingsalutions.com » waw stafioldingsalutions com






